From: Javier Gonzalez

To: benavidez@google.com

Cc: Ramos, Christina M; Peralez, Raul

Subject: Re: Follow up regarding Google"s Downtown West DEIR & DS&G Documents
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:28:47 PM

[External Email]

Thank you, Ricardo.

Christina,

Please let me know if they worked for you. Thanks for flagging and apologies for any inconvenience.
Happy to connect anytime.

Best,
Javier

Javier Gonzalez
Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager

Telephone: +1 (650) 495-3529 | Email: javiergonzalez@gooagle.com

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 3:44 PM Ricardo Benavidez <benavidez@google.com> wrote:

Hi,
I pulled the latest City video link from the City's projects of high interest
website.

o Watch City Staff's video on how we review the project to align with
policies and laws;
o Watch Google's video on the proposed project;

/Ricardo

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 3:09 PM Javier Gonzalez <javiergonzal ez@google.com> Wrote:
Hi Christina,

Thanks for flagging. Looks like the first link (project update and process video) isthe onethat is
no longer working. | am looping in +Ricardo Benavidez to seeif he can help look into thisissue
and do any troubleshooting.

Javier

Javier Gonzalez
Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager

Telephone: +1 (650) 495-3529 | Email: javiergonzalez@google.com
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On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 2:29 PM Ramos, ChristinaM <christina.m.ramos@san] 0seca.gov> Wrote:
Hi Javier,

The project video and timeline is inaccessible. Is there another link?

From: Javier Gonzalez <javiergonzalez@google.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:17 PM

To: Peralez, Raul <Raul.Peralez@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Follow up regarding Google's Downtown West DEIR & DS&G Documents

[External Email]

Councilmember Peralez,

| am following up on last week’s meeting regarding the City releasing for public comment the
Downtown West Draft Environmental Impact Report and Design Standards & Guidelines
documents. The documents are now posted on the City of San José - Planning Division
website.

Since the documents are each hundreds of pages, the City created a project update and
process video, and Google created a Design Standards & Guidelines overview video.

In addition to the Google video, we're also inviting the public to view and share feedback on
a series of new illustrations (see Water Company Building rendering below). Our survey
asks: “In looking at these images, what kinds of experiences and activities would you like to
see for you and your family? If interested, please feel free to share the engagement exercise
with your constituents.

As always, happy to connect anytime.

Best regards,
Javier
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An artist’s conception of a public, open space along West Santa Clara, around the historic
San Jose Water Company building, focused on interactive and immersive learning.

Javier Gonzélez
Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager

Telephone: +1 (650) 495-3529 | Email: javiergonzalez@google.com
@GoogleInCA | Grow With Goodle | Google For Nonprofits
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Javier Gonzélez
Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager

Telephone: +1 (650) 495-3529 | Email: javiergonzalez@google.com
@GoogleInCA | Grow With Gooale | Gooale For Nonprofits
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Ricardo Benavidez | Google | benavidez@google.com | +1.650.253.5895
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